



**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

CENTRAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE OF FOOD AND  
FEED CONTROL/ BURSA



## BAYRAM DAVARCI

### Agricultural Engineer

#### EDUCATION

- **Assoc. prof**
- **PhD**
- **MSc** 2015-2019 Çanakkale Onsekiz Mart Üniversitesi Tarımsal Yapılar ve Sulama A.B.D
- **Bachelor's Degree** 2010-2013 Çanakkale Onsekiz Mart Üniversitesi Ziraat Fakültesi

**LANGUAGE** English

#### CAREER

- 2019- Halen Yüksek Mühendis-Araştırmacı, BGYMAE, Gıda ve Yem Kontrol Merkez Araştırma Enstitüsü- BURSA
- 2015- 2019 Mühendis-Araştırmacı, BGYMAE, Gıda ve Yem Kontrol Merkez Araştırma Enstitüsü- BURSA
- 2013-2015 Tekniker, BGYMAE, Gıda ve Yem Kontrol Merkez Araştırma Enstitüsü- BURSA
- 2000-2001 Laborant, İl Kontrol Laboratuvarı Müdürlüğü, BURSA
- 1993-2000 Laborant, Beymelek Su Ürünleri Ü.G.M, ANTALYA
- 1992-1993 Laborant, Kepez Su Ürünleri Ü.i.M, ANTALYA

#### ABOUT ME

He was born in Tavsanlı / KÜTAHYA in 1974. He graduated from Çanakkale Onsekiz Mart University, Faculty of Agriculture in 2013, , graduated from Çanakkale Onsekiz Mart University Institute of Science in 2019 as an Engineer.

He worked on Quality Criteria of Groundwater Resources, Performance of Drip Irrigation Systems, and Food, Food Additives, Feed, Feed Additives, Elements in Water and Wastewater.

#### CONTACT

Adalet Mah. 1. Hürriyet Cad.No:128  
Osmangazi /BURSA 16160 TÜRKİYE

[bayram.davarci@tarimorman.gov.tr](mailto:bayram.davarci@tarimorman.gov.tr)

0224 246 47 20



# BAYRAM DAVARCI

## Agricultural Engineer



### ▪ **PROJECTS**

#### ▪ **Projects Conducted**

1. Change of Bursa-İnegöl Plain Water Content in Ten-Year Period.
2. Performances of Drip Irrigation Systems Used in Bursa Region.
3. Determination of Ideal Production Parameters for Carrot Chips.
4. Effects of Environmental Pollutants on Some Quality Parameters of Olive and Olive Oil.
5. Investigation of Migration Status of PET Packages in Contact with Food.

#### ▪ **Ongoing Projects**



# BAYRAM DAVARCI

## Agricultural Engineer



### ▪ **PUBLICATIONS**

#### ▪ **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

##### ▪ **Articles Published in International Journals**

1. Determination of Ideal Production Parameters for Carrot Chips.

##### ▪ **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**

#### ▪ **NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**

##### ▪ **Articles Published in National Journals**

1. Performances of Drip Irrigation Systems Used in Bursa Region.
2. Change of Bursa-İnegöl Plain Water Content in Ten-Year Period.

##### ▪ **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**



**BAYRAM DAVARCI**  
Agricultural Engineer

**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

▪ **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**

▪ **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**

1. Change of Bursa-İnegöl Plain Water Content in Ten-Year Period.
2. Performances of Drip Irrigation Systems Used in Bursa Region.



**BAYRAM DAVARCI**  
Agricultural Engineer

**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

- **Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities**